Department of Human Services Addiction and Mental Health Division Children's System Advisory Committee February 27, 2009

DRAFT

In Attendance: Holly Ivey for Donna Keddy, Stacey Allan, Molly Shaw, Lisa Smith, Martin Rafferty, Marilyn Richardson,

Paula Bauer, Ron Sipress, Ajit Jetmalani, Dr. Kirk Wolfe, Bill Wellard (by phone), Cherisse Loop, Lee Coleman, Brian Hilsabeck, Lynne Saxton, Jammie Farish, Bruce Abel, Ally Linfoot, Kris Anderson, Bob

Lieberman

AMH: Judy Rinkin, Kathleen Burns, Bill Bouska

Absent: Tanya Pritt, Margarita Solis, Nancy Koroloff, Shelley Joyce, Mitch Anderson, Scott Snedecor,

Charles Hannah, Janet Arenz, Diane Wells

Guests: Jacob Young, Dorry Stutton

Topic	Key Discussion	Action/task	Responsible	Date
Intro/agenda	Tanya Pritt has led an effort to get	Review Minutes	Lynne	January 23,
review/Announcements	Measure 57 beer and wine tax. YES		Saxton/Jammie	2009
	house with Milestones program has	Minutes were not available to	Farish	
	been invited to share their story at a	view. Post pone review of		
	national drug and alcohol	minutes until next CSAC		
	conference. Margarita Solis will	meeting.		
	share her story with CSAC next			
	month			
Sharing (Young adult)	Martin Rafferty			
Committee Business	CSCI Monitoring Matrix/Motion		Judy Rinkin	
	Issues			

Policy Issues	a. CSAC 2009 Work plan *Reviewed the 07 work plan to determine a starting point. A list of suggested action items was handed out for discussion.	"Interrogated" needs to be changed to "integrated" on page 4 of work plan.	Jammie Farish/ Bob Lieberman	
	#1-CSCI mid-course revision/outcomes (15 votes) *Dr. Wolfe commented that there are things we can change and things we cannot change *The system coordinators will help provide a link between communities and CSAC.	*AMH will bring a report on the Focus Groups, mid- course outcomes *A CSAC sub-committee will be formed to discuss outcomes from Focus Groups	Matt Pearl	March on- going
	#2-Transition age young adults (14 votes) *Suggestion to work with ASAC and OFSN on the transition age young adult issues	*Oregon YouthMOVE and the Policy Academy group will be working together. It will be critical to connect the policy discussion with the issues young adults identify. *OFSN to work with youth/young adults on Issue Brief for CSAC. *Youth/Young Adult Leadership will present information to ASAC about Oregon YouthMOVE and the Youth Guided Policy Brief. *Follow-up on AMH white	Martin/Molly	April

	paper on transition age youth		
#3 - Family Navigator Program services/ peer-to-peer/ youth-to	puper on aumoratin age journ		May
youth (13 votes). *AMH has developed an application system to have Peer Delivered Services (PDS) curriculum endorsed.	*Find areas where are peer- to-peer services being delivered in Oregon	Jammie/Shelley	
*CSAC members were asked to volunteer to be part of the panel reviewing this curriculum for endorsement.		Judy	
*Discussion was held on how to work towards PDS becoming an evidence-based service since peer	*It was suggested that outcomes measured be developed so that peer	Judy	
delivered services work.	delivered services can become an evidence-based service	CSAC members	June
	*send documents to CSAC members about the process on how AMH will evaluate the curriculum		
#4 - System of Care/Statewide Children's Wraparound (11 votes). *CSAC members were encouraged	the currentum		
to think about the role CSAC can have in the future of the Children's Statewide Wraparound system.			
Further discussion, after the final report is released in June, will be required.			No date

*Kris Anderson suggested a	
committee for oversight.	
*Lynne Saxton stated that current	
data and trainings will need to be	
developed to assist in the change to	
meet future challenges.	
#5 - Integration of medical, dental,	No date
primary care/child psychiatry mental	
health (9 votes).	
* Discussion of CSAC's role in the	
development of integrated services.	
*Dr. Jetmalani- Who would CSAC	
really be advising? Issues to be	
addressed: appropriate medical care	
(over and under utilization);	
inadequate evaluations; monitor	
prescribing practices.	
Further discussion included the role	
of CSAC is to ask for and receive	
information. This is an issue that	
CSAC could bring to PAMAC.	
Psychotropic medications: Need	
feedback from professionals in those	
fields. How many children have	
access to healthcare. Obesity is an	
issue.	
*Dr. Wolfe. Was not informed about	
the Core Integration Team. Would	
like to see improved communication	
and better family representation to	
improve the family voice and the	

6 . 6 .1			
foster family voice.			
* There has been reference to over			
and under medication and how that			
impacts children's well being.			
*Ron- Believes that a failing in the			
country is a lack of child			
psychiatrists.			
*There is a DHR Core Integration			
Team under the leadership of Bob			
Nikkel. A request has been made for			
two family reps and two young adult			
reps. Monthly Salem meetings-			
people are asked to volunteer to be			
on this team from around the state.			
#6 – Trauma informed services (9			
votes)			
*Trauma informed care needs to be			
in every work plan item.			
*Marilyn - Discussion followed on	Motion: to limit priorities on		
how many work plan items CSAC	work plan to four priorities.		
members wanted to devote time to	Motion made by: Marilyn		
with a suggestion to narrow it down.	Richardson. Second by		
	Martin Rafferty.		
	*Amendment: to adopt		
	numbers 1, 2, 3, and 5 by		
	Bruce Abel.		
b. Budget update 07-09/ 09-11		Bill Bouska	
*There was a Ways and Means			
hearing this morning, February 27.			
Legislature is focusing on a way to			
balance the 07-09 budget. Interest			

	from Dammasch will be a source of			
	income.			
	c. ISSR rule making – this is an		Bill Bouska	
	integration of all addiction and			
	mental health rules.	Request for draft #5 to be	Judy	February
	*Last work group meeting is being	sent out to committee		
	held next Thursday, March 5 at the	members.		
	WESD.			
	*Suggestion was made for CSAC to			
	recommend to AMH the need for			
	another meeting.			
	*Discussion occurred around			
	seclusion and restraints, with			
	recommendations for persons to look			
	at this in the new rule.			
	Bill Wellard Recommendation to			
	extend the ISSR meeting time.			
	Kris- Make a motion for one more	Motion: CSAC recommends		
	meeting to resolve detail work, also	there be additional meetings		
	meetings need to be communicated	re: ISSR to resolve details as		
	better and are held at better times.	necessary. Motion made by:		
	We should use our PAMAC folks to	Kris Anderson. Second by:		
	carry motion to the next PAMAC	Dr. Kirk Wolfe.		
	meeting.			
System Monitoring	a. Statewide Wraparound		Bill Bouska	
	Initiative Data Point/Children's			
	Mental Health Summary of			
	Accomplishments 2008			
	*Hearing this morning on House Bill			
	2144.			
	*The project team has worked on			
	amendments to the bill language.			

	Other sub-committees include:			
	Market Assessment, Education,			
	Information System Assessment and			
	Youth & Family. A Readiness			
	criteria document has been shared to			
	help a community show readiness for			
	implementation of a local system of			
	care.			
	*Persons are encouraged to talk with			
	their legislators about the importance			
	of HB2144.			
	*Wraparound is a very important			
	intervention: blending the funds,			
	making it possible for agencies to			
	cross lines between child-serving			
	agencies. It's a huge paradigm shift.			
	The bill grants Statutory authority to			
	blend funding.			
	b. Data Point/Children's Mental	Distributed to CSAC	Kathleen Burns	
	Health Fact Sheet – Oregon	committee		
	mental health services: Outcomes			
	for children and adolescents			
Information Sharing	a. Family Navigators Program		Jammie Farish	
9	(to be shared in March			
	b. Families/Youth as Policy		Shelley	
	Partners (to be shared in March)		•	
Comments from	None			
Visitors				
Meeting adjourned.				